- Diocese of Wilmington
“Post Office Box 2030
Wilmington, Delaware 19899 -2030

, September 13, 1993
Office of the Bishop ’ :

MEMORANDUM

TO: The File
FROM: Bishop Robert E. Mulvee

REF ¢ REVEREND EUGENE F. CLARAHAN
I met with Eugene F. Clarahan last evening (September 12,
1993) at 7:30 pm at my residence. :

I told Father Clarahan that in view of his past history he
does not have any faculties to exercise priestly ministry
publicly. Nor could he celebrate Mass without my explicit
permission. He is only permitted to say Mass privately in
his own home with no one in attendance. He is not to present
himself as a priest at anytlme publicly.
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